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August 7, 1996

Director

Division of Records and Reporting
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

g pE ” "._
RE: Docket #%ﬂ!ﬁ:’ﬂaﬂpointc Apartments.
Towhom it may concern: ;

Sailpointe Apartments has decided to “u‘.l'ldra“. its application for reseller’s exemption
since it has decided not to charge re:.ndam-. directly !‘qr water and sewer consumption
Enclosed is a copy of their requcst

Please call me if you have an suoni OF requirg an -tddil.lunal information
y fl,# € Y
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Sincerely, I e £

David Garwood
Gieneral Manager
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PACIFIC MUTUAL

August 2, 1996

Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gainer Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Rl Sailpointe Apartments
Docket #960526-W S

o Whom It May Concern:

[his letter is to notify you that Sailpointe Apartments located at 401 W, Seminole Blva. in Sanford
Florida is not going forward with reselling water to its residents at this time. We would, therefore,
like to remove its application for resellers exemption.

If vou have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kathy Morgan with Epoch
Management, Inc. at (407) 425-2552. Thank you for your prompt attention.

Sincerely,
PPacitic Mutual Life Insurance Company
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Shelly Walker
Asset Management Specialist

Pacific Mutus! Lifs Insurance Company
100 Newport Centar Dvive, Newpon Beach, Calilornis 92660, Telephona (714} 840 3011
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